Page 1 of 1

Graves, Natalie (Consultant)

From: Gurkewitz, Sandy

Sent: Tuesday, September 26, 2006 4:30 PM

To: ‘cdurand@anchorenv.com’; Fendt, Kathy (Consultant)
Cc: Halsted, Jesse (Consultant); 'maynard@parametrix.com'
Subject: AWV permit StrategySG+ KF 9_25 06 (2).doc

Attachments: AWV permit StrategySG+ KF 9_25 06 (2).doc

Hi Chad & Kathy,

Attached is the marked up (track changes) version of the strategy we were discussing this afternoon (Version

11). Please lift the sections you are working on out of the document and revise them appropriately. I'll be looking
for your revisions sometime on Monday. I'll review them when | get them or by Tuesday afternoon.

I have each of you down for reworking the following sections:

Chad - Sections 3.3, 3.4, & 3.5
Kathy - Sections 3.2 and 3.5.3 (pull out Section 3.5.3 as a separate chapter)

In the meantime, | will be cleaning up Version 11 and sending it to Kathy tomorrow. We'll have Lisa incorporate
your revised text into # 11 and have a brand new version #12! We'll send off #12 for review next week.

Thanks for jumping on this.

Sandy

9/22/2009



